Kimberly Tyson

A B S L3 T B L R s 43 LT
From: Sears Design Group <searsdesign@searsdesigngroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Kimberly Tyson
Cc: 'Fitch, RB'
Subject: Fearrington: Section 10, Area "D" Montgomery - Planning Board Request
Attachments: 2018.08.08_FV Area D_Prelim Plat Plan Coversheet_Corrected.pdf

Kimberly:

Attached find revised drawing Sheet “C-1” correcting the note on the 60-scale drawing to say “Phase 1” (it had been
shown as “2"). This is for your use per condition placed on approval last evening.

Thank you,
Dan

Sears Design Group, P.A.

625 W. Jones Street

Raleigh, NC 27603

(919) 832-7000
searsdesign@searsdesigngroup.com

www.searsdesigngroup.com

"The information in this email, and in any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the attention
and use of the named addressee(s) only. It must not be disclosed to any person without authorization. If you are not the intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to, and must not, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it."
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